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Draft!

Sofia, November  , 2006




His Excellency









Mr Oscar Knapp







Ambassador

State Secretariat for 

Economic Affairs 

Economic assistance to

development

Excellency,

I have received your letter, dated July 31, 2006 referring to the Swiss-Bulgarian Agreement on Financial Assistance: Extension of Validity with the following content:

Excellency,
Reference is made to the "Agreement on the granting of Financial Assistance between the Republic of Bulgaria and the Government of the Swiss Confederation" (hereafter "the Agreement") signed on 24 December, 1992 and lastly extended until 31 December, 2006 (exchange of letters dated January 20, and March 4, 2004).
As you may know, with respect to the accession of Bulgaria to the European Union scheduled for 1 st January, 2007, the granting of financial assistance in the framework of the Agreement will come to an end. Hence, it will not be possible for Switzerland to take any further new projects into consideration for financing under the Agreement after 31 December, 2006. However, it goes without saying that projects currently under implementation will be continued as foreseen in the respective project agreements, even after January 1, 2007.
Against this background, we have made a review of ongoing and planned projects, which we would like to share with you. As of today, the rehabilitation of the Hydroelectric Power Plants (Batak and Aleko), the Waste Water Treatment Plant (Plovdiv I), the Plovdiv Pump Station (Plovdiv II) and the Complementary Equipment to the Waste Water Treatment Plant (Plovdiv III) are still under implementation and will hopefully be finalised or make rapid progress over the coming months. After the resolution of challenging problems, the way is now also open for the implementation of the Plovdiv Health Waste Incineration project and we hope that the respective project agreement can be signed in the coming weeks.
However, after a careful analysis, SECO has decided to not further consider a financing of the Hospital Waste Incineration System in Pleven. The recent clarifications with the MoEW showed that an informed decision about the realisation of this project will not be possible before the end of this year. However, if wished by the appropriate Bulgarian authorities, SECO is ready to further assist in the preparation of the Environment Impact Assessment for this project. Finally, SECO has decided to take positively into consideration the financing of a last contribution to the rehabilitation of the damaged Plovdiv Pumping Station (due to the floods in 2005), in order to allow a quick connection of this pump station to the sewage system.
In order to allow for termination of the above-mentioned projects, it is necessary to further prolong the validity of the Financial Assistance Agreement and I propose to do so for another two years until 31 December 2008. All provisions of the Agreement on Financial Assistance shall remain valid, but, as mentioned earlier in this letter, no further commitments would be possible from the Swiss side after January 1, 2007.
As usual, and in accordance with the Agreement, I propose that this letter and your subsequent reply confirming your Government's endorsement of its prolongation shall constitute a formal amendment and be legally binding. Therefore, I am looking forward to getting your Government's agreement with the proposed extension.
With the completion of the above mentioned projects and measures, the Swiss financial assistance for the rehabilitation of infrastructure in the Republic of Bulgaria would come to an end. Overall, Switzerland will have contributed about CHF 54 million to the rehabilitation of the infrastructure in the water, waste and health sectors. All these projects were realized in a good cooperation with the Bulgarian authorities and have contributed to the successful implementation of the transition process in Bulgaria.
I would like to thank especially your Ministry for an excellent cooperation over all these years and ask you to accept, Excellency, the assurance of my highest consideration.

On behalf of the Government of the Republic of Bulgaria, I have the honour to confirm the acceptance of the above-said letter and the agreement of the Government with its content, as well as to suggest cancellation of point 3.4 in Article 3 of the Agreement 

“The import of the goods into the territory of the Republic of Bulgaria in the framework of the Contribution of the Swiss Government in this Agreement is exempt from any duties and charges, VAT, excise duty and other impositions with equivalent effect”.
As you know after 01 January 2007, Bulgaria, already as a member of the European Union, should strictly abide by the legislation of the European Union and enforce the provisions of the European framework laws, regulations and decisions. Bulgaria should unify its customs policy with that of the European Union and enforce exemption from any import duties only in cases, stipulated in the Council Regulation 918/83 of 28 March 1983 setting up a Community system of relief from customs duties.

I would be obliged if you could confirm that the Government of the Swiss Confederation agrees with the suggestion for cancellation of point 3.4 in Article 3 of the Agreement on the granting of Financial Assistance between the Republic of Bulgaria and the Government of the Swiss Confederation, signed on 24 December, 1992.

Please accept, Excellency, the assurance of my highest consideration.

Yours sincerely

Plamen Oresharski

Minister of Finance
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